Minutes from the Commission Meeting held on

May 14, 1990

A motion was made by Cass and seconded by Conner to pass the rezoning ordinance, 032790, on third and final reading. All Commissioners voted aye.

Commissioner Cass then reported on the Solid Wast Management meeting that he had attended. He informed the Board that the main purpose of the meeting was the conclusion that the Federal Government was in the process of trying to remove everyone from landfills and that in a short time landfills would be obsolete.

It was agreed by the entire commission that the city house and barn should be painted.

Mayor Conner then reported that the McMinn Adult Activity Center had requested an \$800.00 donation. A motion was made by Armstrong and seconded by Cass to donate \$800.00 to the center. All ayes.

Commissioner Long then informed the Board that a gas welding machine was needed to fuse lines together. He stated that the cost would be approximately \$1,600, not including the generator. It was agreed that the Recorder, Mayor Conner, and Commissioner Long should check on another bid on the machine, possibly from Consolidated Pipe and Supply, and also to check on cost savings with the machine on the two proposed gas additions.

With no further business, a motion was made by Armstrong and seconded by Cass to adjourn the meeting. All ayes.

Wanda F. Conner	C.A. Goodin
Mayor	Recorder

The Board of Commissioners met in called session on May 14, 1990 at 4:00 p.m. After a call to order, it was noted that Commissioners present were Brown, Conner, Cass, and Long.

Comm. Brown then presented the only estimate that had been received on the pool repair, even though two had looked at it. The approximate repair bill on the pool was \$1,300, and on the kiddy pool-\$530. A motion was made by Brown and seconded by Cass to approve the hiring of Hockman Pool to repair the pool at bid price. All ayes.

Pool Manager applications were reviewed and it was noted that only two manager applications had been received-Joe Guy and JoAnn Woody. It was decided that an add would be ran in the paper for pool manager and lifeguard positions.

Commissioner Long then brought the matter of employee David Raper before the Board. He stated that he had become a problem since beginning work at the water plant and that no one wanted to work with him. The Recorder stated that he had received no complaints about him and that he was doing a good job at the water plant. Cass then stated that he would like to see someone qualified that works at the water plant. Conner stated that she had no complaints but that she did not like the idea of Raper treating the water, although she did not want him to lose his job. Commissioner Long then asked if it would not be better to place him at the sewer plant. The Recorder then informed the Board that running the sewer was just as important as the water plant. Commissioner Cass then stated that an ad should be ran in the paper asking for certified water and sewer operators. Comm. Armstrong then enters the meeting. Further discussion ensued concerning employee David Raper and the final consensus was that they did not want him to lose his job. Comm. Cass stated that he only wanted the city run in a safe and efficient manner and with certified employees. He stated that Mr. Goodin should accept responsibility for Raper until certified operators could be found. With no further business a motion by Brown and a second by Cass adjourned the meeting. All ayes.

Wanda F. Conner Mayor C.A. Goodin Recorder